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From: Pamela S Young Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Pamela S Youno Staff/NSWPolice%nswpolice; Pamela S YoungiM'Staff/NSWPoliceWonswpolice 
Subject: Texts from NK 
Date: Friday, 17 April 2015 22:58:58 

Wow-you must be so proud of her. Besides, handbags play a vital role for a successful woman! The 
Johnson family have written to the CoP asking that I be taken off the case due to a comment I made 
on Lateline last night (Mon) that the former police minister gave them priority over other victim 
families. Lateline followed up with Gallacher tonight & he didn't look good. Hope I get forthright 
support but know how these things go. Safe & happy trip to you both. Pam 

Pam , you have my support 150%. I will talk to Frank who is doing my job ASAP to shore up support 
in my absence. Pls let me know how it goes. I regret not being there right now. We're back 1 May. 
Love your work. Do not back down, you are in the right , you're entitled to support. Pls let me know if 
they attempt to move you out. This happened because of the cowardice of Cath burn, AS and Jenko 
not going with u or supporting u as they should have. Gallacher has no morals whatsoever. Talk 
soon. 

Sent from my 'Phone 


